

Chandler Paris  
Westport, CT 06880  
508-475-9323 | ChandlerParis@Gmail.com

## Summary

### Capital Markets FinTech Workflow Solutions

An effective capital markets FinTech product manager with a track record of exploiting proprietary advantages, optimizing enhancements and exploring innovation to position a product for revenue/return-on-investment opportunities. Over two decades in financial services with deep expertise in pre and at-trade workflows, defining business logic use cases and designing blotter grid visualizations across equities, futures and options.

Meetings conducted with Portfolio Managers, Buy-Side and Sell-Side Trading Desks, Engineers and other workflow stakeholders define tactical and strategic goals. I have directed local/remote engineers to produce quality software while carefully controlling delays and backlogging enhancements.

Experience with critical path workflows through various platforms and firm cultures provides a unique view to recognize failure points then derive solutions that minimize the impact on delivery of a viable product that facilitate investment targets.

## Experience

Senior Global Product Manager  
Bloomberg LP, New York  
January 2014 – November 2018

Managed engineering development priorities to deliver a new trading blotter and recently brought 90% of global users online

- Global Markets Electronic Trading, EMSX Buy-Side Portfolio Trading
- Designed Portfolio Trading Blotter User Interface, Actions and Settings
- Integrated Trading Business Logic to Performance Model Visualizations
- Provided Subject Matter Expertise to Identify Opportunities and Mentorship
- Extended Desktop Trading Displays to Mobile Devices
- Expanded Market for EMSX to US Sell-Side by Incorporating Finra Reporting
- Prepared User Guides and Marketing Collateral

Senior Product Manager  
Bloomberg LP, New York  
January 2011 – December 2013

Trading Solutions, SSEOMS Sell-Side Order & Execution Management System  
- Program Trading Workflow with Integrated Basket Level Analytics

Strategic Product Manager  
RealTick, Chicago  
January 2010 – December 2010

Created API tools to reposition a sponsoring broker trading application into a data-driven networking tool

RealTick EMS

- Enhanced List Trading Functionality
- Created API Driven Excel Graphics from Order and Market Data
- Developed Strategic Product Marketing

(Acquired by ConvergEx Group)

Business Analyst  
Citadel Investment Group, Chicago  
July 2005 – July 2008

Provided guidance in trading desk software development and crafted innovative solutions that systematically targeted order flow

Buy-Side Execution Trading and Portfolio Management Systems

- Enhanced Platform Functionality

Senior Business Analyst  
Lava Trading, New York  
July 2003 – June 2005

Supervised the software development life cycle for the ColorPalette Order Management System

OMS Design

- Defined the Business Logic and Designed the User Interface
- Received Patent for Crossing System Visualization
- Prepared User Guides and Marketing Collateral

(Acquired by Citigroup)

Business Analyst  
C.E.Unterberg, Towbin Investment Bank, New York  
June 2001 – June 2003

Trading Desk Technology

- Designed Proprietary Trading Models with Excel
  - Produced Research Related Market Share and Trading Analysis
- (Acquired by Collins Stewart)

#### Business Analyst

Spear, Leeds and Kellogg, New Jersey

July 1999 – May 2001

#### Program Trading Execution Desk

- Developed Cross-Customer Trade Marketing for Index Rebalancing
- Designed Analysis for Thinly Traded Securities

(Acquired by Goldman Sachs)

#### Vice President

Montgomery Securities, San Francisco

August 1983 – June 1999

#### Capital Markets Trading

- Head Agency Trader and Agency Trading Business Manager
- Head of Trading Desk Technology

(Acquired by Banc of America)

#### Education

New Paltz College

BA, Economics



